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From: foia@noaa.gov
To: Eric Bolinder
Subject: FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for DOC-NOAA-2017-001194
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 5:06:32 PM

Your request for Fee Waiver for the FOIA request DOC-NOAA-2017-001194 has been
determined to be not applicable as the request is not billable. Additional details for this request
are as follows:

Request Created on: 05/02/2017
Fee Waiver Disposition Reason: N/A
Request Long Description: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
(“FOIA”), CoA Institute hereby requests access to all communications—including, but
not limited to, e-mail,8 instant messaging, Google hangouts or Google chat messages,
text messages, SMS messages, Blackberry messages, Skype messages, handwritten
notes, or communications through any other media—sent or received by any and all
NOAA employees who attended the April 18–20, 2017 NEFMC meetings in their
official capacity. The time period for this request is April 17, 2017 through April 24,
2017. The list of individuals should include, but not be limited to:  John Bullard 
Michael Pentony  Elizabeth Chilton  Amy Martins  J. Michael Lanning  Jon
Hare  Moira Kelly  Carrie Nordeen
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